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SUIBJECT: Source iMterial License ho. C-2734

Dear Mr. Johnson:

Our Source Material License No. C-2734 expires November 1, )957. Ne
request that this licenme be extended for as long a time as present
re2gulations permit and that-we be aut *oized to receive possession
of and/or title to 10,000 pounds of normal uranium netal or its com-
pounds during the course of the license. This nmterial will be used
for further processing and for studies in connection with the prepar-

at;ion of reactor fuel elenznts. We further request that this license
permit us to transfer and deliver possession of and/or title to
source material to any person licensed by the Atomic Energy Commission
w.thin the limits of his license.

We would appreciate your early action on this license application

i5munch as we do not wish to see our license lapse if at all possible
to prevent such occurrence.

Very truly yours,

Frederick M. Belmore
Special Ast. to the President
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1{^. Lyall Johnson
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Washington 25, D.C.

SUBJECT: Source Material License No. C-2734

Dear Mr. Johnson:

Our Source Material License No. C-2734 expires November 1, 1957. We
request that this license be extendedfpr as long a time as present
regulations permit and that we be authorized to receive possession
of and/or title to 10,000 pounds of normal uranium netal or -its com-
pounds during the course of the license. This material will be used
ffor further processing and for studies in connection with the prepar-
*ation of reactor fuel elements. We further request that this license
permit us to transfer and deliver possession of and/or title to
source material to any person licensed by the Atomic Energy Commission
within the limits of his license.

We would appreciate your early action on this license application
inasmuch as we do not wish to see our license lapse if at all possible
to prevent such occurrence.

Very truly yours,

Frederick N. Belmore
Special Asst. to the President
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